



Raghuram Natarajan, Chief Executive Officer

📍 Singapore | ✉️ ram.natarajan@blueleafenergy.com



Education

- Executive MBA, London Business School/Columbia Business School/HKU
- Bachelor of Science, National University of Singapore
- Technological Entrepreneurship program, Wharton Business School, UPenn

Summary

Raghuram is a sustainability enthusiast with close to two decades of experience in Senior Executive/Leadership positions across Asia Pacific, Europe and US with a focus on Sustainability, Energy & Infrastructure. He has established, led, grown and successfully exited multiple RE platforms with a track record developing more than 20 GW of RE projects, delivering & managing multiple GW RE asset portfolios in Asia Pacific, Middle East, Africa and Latin America.

- Development of World's largest floating solar project (~1500 MW) in Laguna Lake Philippines. The project was the first recipient of new executive order 18 of the President of the Philippines for project of national significance in 2023. Press coverage
- First winner of floating solar tariff in the Green Energy Auction of the Philippines (GEAP, 2023) for NKS solar 132 MWp floating PV on dam

Professional Experience

Blueleaf Energy | Chief Executive Officer, July 2021 – Present (Singapore)

- Scale Blueleaf Energy to be one of the leading onshore RE platforms in Asia Pacific (7+GW Pipeline).
- Member of Investment committee and boards of various Blueleaf entities: Responsible for strategy, execution, P&L
- Development of World's largest floating solar project (~1500 MW) in Laguna Lake Philippines. The project was the first recipient of new executive order 18 of the President of the Philippines for project of national significance in 2023.
- First winner of floating solar tariff in the Green Energy Auction of the Philippines (GEAP, 2023) for NKS solar 132 MWp floating PV on a dam

Mainstream Renewable Power | Chief Executive Officer – Asia & Pacific, 2019 – 2021 (Singapore)

- Oversaw the development of a significant pipeline across offshore wind and Solar PV and led the various strategic market entry into Australia, Korea, Japan and Indonesia. The company was majority acquired by Aker ASA and Mitsui for 2 Billion Euros.

Juwi AG | Chief Executive Officer – Asia & Pacific, 2016 – 2019 (Singapore)

- Led the growth of the business from a ground zero to a regional P&L 350+ m USD and managed 250+ people in multiple business units spread across 8 countries and served on the board of various legal entities. He was part of leadership team which concluded the sale of business to MVV (German Utility).